

Diana Vergara

Composer and motion graphics designer.

anad911@gmail.com

Extracto

I have a degree in Design and Visual Communication, about ten years I have worked in several post production houses in Mexico city, between the different task that I have done are, design, motion graphics, rotoscoping, compositing, and tracking, and matte painting, cleaning plates. I usually work with Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Nuke, Pftrack, Syntheyes, and sometimes with Maya.

IMDB info

Lab Rats: Elite Force (TV Series) (digital compositor - 2 episodes)

- Coming Through in the Clutch (2016) ... (digital compositor)
- Bionic Olympics (2016) ... (digital compositor)

2016 Ray Donovan (TV Series) (digital compositor - 1 episode)

- Girl with Guitar (2016) ... (digital compositor)

2016 El Vato (TV Series) (digital compositor - 3 episodes)

- El corrido de Chino Prison (2016) ... (digital compositor)
- Gente de palabra (2016) ... (digital compositor)
- Happy Birthday, Mr. Lolo (2016) ... (digital compositor)

2016 Fear the Walking Dead: Flight 462 (TV Series) (digital compositor - 1 episode)

- Flight 462: Part 14 (2016) ... (digital compositor)

2015 Os Dez Mandamentos (TV Series) (digital compositor - 1 episode)

- Mar Vermelho (2015) ... (digital compositor)

2014 Huérfanos (digital compositor)

2014 The Popcorn Chronicles (digital compositor)

2013 Panic 5 Bravo (digital compositor)

2013 Demon Inside (digital artist)

2013 No sé si cortarme las venas o dejármelas largas (lead digital compositor)

2013 Sr. Ávila (TV Series) (digital compositor - 2 episodes)

- Sobre Códigos y Reglas (2013) ... (digital compositor)
- Fiesta Sorpresa (2013) ... (digital compositor)

2011 The Last Death (digital compositor)

2011 Saving Private Perez (digital compositor)

Experiencia

Compositor, roto artist en Freelance

julio de 2016 - Actualidad (2 meses)

digital compositor en Stargate Studios

agosto de 2015 - julio de 2016 (1 año)

Some of the work performed in stargate studios mexico city instance.

Rotoscopia freelance en Ollin VFX

mayo de 2015 - mayo de 2015 (1 mes)

Compositor en El Taller - Talachas Digitales

abril de 2015 - abril de 2015 (1 mes)

Rotoscopia y Compuesto proyecto Coca Cola

design, motion graphics, and compositing en Byg Studio

enero de 2015 - abril de 2015 (4 meses)

realización de diseño, motion graphics y compuesto, para distintos proyectos.

Digital Artist en The Fx Shop

febrero de 2010 - enero de 2014 (4 años)

diseñadora, motion graphics, digital compositor, concept artist

motion graphics designer en robot + audio y video

marzo de 2009 - enero de 2010 (11 meses)

motion graphics designer en 4 tercios studios

2006 - 2008 (2 años)

Idiomas

Español

Inglés

Aptitudes y conocimientos

Animación gráfica

Photoshop

After Effects

Diseño gráfico

Visual Effects

Nuke

Digital Compositing

Motion Graphics

Matte Painting

Efectos especiales

Illustrator

Vídeo

Posproducción

Composición digital
Graphic Design
Fotografía
Adobe Creative Suite
Películas
pftrack
mocha

Educación

FESC Campo 1 UNAM

Diseño y Comunicación Visual, Fotografía y Audiovisual, 2000 - 2004

Diana Vergara

Compositor and motion graphics designer.

anad911@gmail.com



[Contacta con Diana en LinkedIn](#)